DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE

- . Winner 2000- 2007 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
LA National Purchasing institute

I W

FEITON COUNTY Jerome Nobile, Director

Addendum 2

February 26, 2008

Re: 08ITB59534K-NLH; Southwest Arts Theater Phase Il Furniture, Fixtures and
Equipment

Dear Vendor:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced RFP.  The following information is offered in response to questions
and/or requests for clarification.

Please note that the bid due date has been changed to March 10, 2008.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Please clarify the following regarding the scope:

1. Are the fixtures that are already on-site removed from the bid? E.G.: two
icemakers, dishwasher, two convection ovens.
Answer: Yes

2. (p. 53) Re: "Ensure proper electrical/data/telephone/AV/etc., connections are
made to products as required per the manufacturer's recommendations” In this
bid, this would appear to apply to kitchen fixtures only, and possibly the iron,
steamers, etc. Can we assume that the proper electrical outlets have been
installed by builder at the desired locations?

Answer: Yes

3. (p. 53) Re: Deiiver and store attic stock per the County's instructions. Please
clarify.
Answer: The County will take possession of attic stock and store it off site.

4. Will we be given the county's tax number so that merchandise purchases can
be made tax free?

Answer: Yes, that information will be given to the awarded vendor if
necassary.




5. Re: upholstered items. Please clarify the intention of the following parts of the
boiterplate: “Fabricator must verify yardage requirements.” and "All fabric
coverage is to be returned with furniture when shipped.”

Answer: The owner is to receive all excess fabric.

6. Furniture Floor Plan (new layout)
Answer: We have the revised floor plan, please see the attachment.

7. Can we have a revised and updated table of all bid itemns?
Answer: Yes, please see the attached revised list which is to be included in
your bid response.

8. S-1: Carlyle Three Seat Bench; please verify the correct upholstery. The
leather listed is for the previously selected item. Should the new upholstery be
Krug Onyx Leather?

Answer: Onyx 7716

9. S-2: Pyramid Two Seat Bench w/ Table: the model number indicates that
the base should be BLACK (77) but below on item 7 it states the base should be
CHROME. Please verify.

Answer: Black

The laminate selected for the table is not approved by Chromgcraft. They have
standard laminates but also provide the option of using Wilsonart and Nevamar
laminates as an up-charge. Please advise new selection.

Answer: Wilsonart; Graphite Nebula 4623-60

10.  S-3: Rivoli Soft Seating Sofa; please specify which cherry finish is to be
used (Appalachian Cherry, American Cherry, Imperial Cherry, Medium Cherry,
Natural Cherry, or Standard Cherry)?

Answer: Standard Cherry

11. S-4: Rivoli Soft Seating Lounge Chair; please specify which cherry finish is
to be used (Appalachian Cherry, American Cherry, Imperial Cherry, Medium
Cherry, Natural Cherry, or Standard Cherry)?

Answer: Standard Cherry

12. $-8: Flash Medium Back Task chair; please verify the fabric for the seat. 1
am not finding Blockade in the manufacturer’s list of Grade 3 fabrics.

Answer: Grade | Cortz; CD 827; Parchment

The Maharam Vision fabric for the back has been discontinued and must be
reselected.

Answer: Crypton (Grade Ill}; Stryker; Country Blue



13. S-7: Zircon Management Medium Back Task Chair; | am unable to find the
model number & options in the current Seating Inc pricer. Please verify part
number and advice.

Answer: Z210 Q23 TC

Please verify the fabric for the seat. | am not finding Blockade (or Record) in the
manufacturer’s list of Grade 3 fabrics.

Answer: Grade | Cortz; CD 827; Parchment & the back has been change to:
Crypton (Grade lil); Stryker; Country Blue

14, S-8: Alana Guest/Stack chair: the Maharam Vision fabric for the base has
been discontinued and must be reselected.
Answer: Mayer Fabrics; Full Circle; 836-004 Cheer

15, S-11: Piretti Sied Base Stackable Chair: the Doramay Onyx 2ROX fabric
is not in the manufacturer's list of Grade 1 fabrics. Please verify this fabric.
Answer: Back Only: Pallas (KI Standard); Pattern: Ping Pong #: 27.104.011
Black Seat Only: 2VBL Black

16.  $-12: Marquette Stackable Side Chair: the Deep Black shell finish is not in
the manufacturer's list of colors. Please verify this finish.
Answer; Yes it is available.

17. S-14: Alana Guest/Stack chair; the Maharam Vision fabric for the back has
been discontinued and must be reselected.

Answer: Mayer Fabrics; Full Circle; 836-004 Cheer Chair Arms have been
changed to: Senate #11

18.  T-1: Debcor Worktable; unsure if laminate selected for table is approved
by manufacturer. Please verify.
Answer: Changed to Standard

19.  T-3: Ascend Collection; the laminate selected for the table is not approved
by Chromeraft. They have standard laminates but also provide the option of
using Wilsonart and Nevamar laminates as an up-charge. Please advise
Answer: New selection Wilsonart; Graphite Nebula 4623-60

20.  T-4: Prado Occasional Tabie; Style (1 or 2) must be selected. Please
advise.
Answer: Style 2 — Reverse Diamond

Please specify which cherry finish is to be used (Appalachian Cherry, American
Cherry, Imperial Cherry, Medium Cherry, Natural Cherry, or Standard Cherry)?
Answer: Standard



21, T-5: Performance T, Rectangle Fixed table; edge type must be selected
(flat or fluted)
Answer: Fluted
Corner type must be selected (radius or square)
Answer: Radius
Top thickness must be selected (1% or 134)
Answer:; 1%

Finish on A-11 has been changed to: Classic Cherry on Cherry (Custom Stain)

Naf crrimppa
Assistant Purchasing Agent



081TBH9E34K-NLH Southwest Arts Theater Phase i}

Addendum No. 2
Page 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the RFP due date and time March 10, 2008,
11:00 AM.

This is {o acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, this day of
. 2008.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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SECTION?7
PRICING FORMS

This section should contain the appropriate schedules of pricing forms such as schedule of
guantities and prices or scheduie of unit and lump sum prices for this project.

Instructions to User Departments: if the pricing structure is included as part of the Bid Form, this
section is not required and can be deleted.

-54 -



S-1 I Krug Carlyle Three Seat Bench 10
S-2 | Chromcraft Pyramid Two Seat Bench with Table 1
$-3 | Krug RIV3-3 Rivoli Soft Seating Sofa 2
$-4 | Krug RIV3-1 Rivoli Soft Lounge Chair 2
$-5 | Chromcraft Contract Y143 054 77 Genesis Task Chair 8
Seating Incorporated F210 Q25 TC Flash Medium Back Task
$-6 | Chair 1
S-7 | Seating Incorporated 2210 Q23 TC Zircon Medium Back Chair 2
$-8 | Patrician 35101 Alana Guest/Stack Chair 2
$-9 | Chromcraft Contract X989 385 77E Pliant Stackable Side Chair 9
$-10 | Seating Incorported Zircon li 275 Executive High Back Chair 8
S-11 | KI PSSNAU/BLP/PBL/K! Piretti Sled Base Stackable Chair 20
S-12 | Leland Internaticnal MQS-A-6 Marquette Stackable Side Chair 36
$-13 | Patrician 62111 Transitions Armless Lounge Chair 3
$-14 | Patrician 35101 Alana Guest/Stack Chair 2
S$-15 | Versteel CEC-07S-SN Chela Swivel Armless Stool 1
T-1 | Dick Blick Art Materials 30206-1108 W72'xD30'xH31-31 3
T-2 Chromcraft Contract R248 316 77 KT 24Dx48W Worktable 1
T-3 | Chromecraft Contract R961 341 77 Ascend Table 2
T4 | Krug 5610-30-30-21 Prado Occasional Table 3
T-5 | Versteel 1
WS-1 | Southern Metal Industries Workstation and Storage Unit
WS-2 | Southern Metal Industries Workstation and Storage Unit
WS-3 | Southern Metal Industries Workstation and Storage Unit 1
WS-4 | Southern Metal Industries Workstation and Storage Unit 2
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A-1_ | Intrex Furniture 90440 Network Collection Trash Receptacle 5
A-2 | Intrex Furniture 90440 Network Collection Trash Receptacle 2
Matsmatsmats.com 20x6 Spongemate Water Absorbing Entry
A-3 | Mat 4
A-4 | Rubbermaid 603221515 41qt. Polyethylene Wastebasket 24
A-5 | Peter Pepper 363 14" Diameter Glass Clock 8
A-6 | Rubbermaid 912741 22 Gallon Waste Receptacle 3
A-7 | Nessen Lighting NT401 Lange Tabie Lamp 3
A-8 | JSICT1860-28 Connect Lounge Collection TV Stand 1
A-9 | Yamaha U1 48" Professional Acoustic Upright Piano 1
A-10 | Ex-Cell D4G 780 EC Luggage/Clothing Cart 6
A-11 | Versteel ENWB 4839L Entourage Wall Board w/Laminate Doors 1
Southern Metai Industries OP-MCLA1130/0P-MDMEX0069 Two

A-12 | Door Stroage Cabinet wiLock, 4 Shelves 1
A-13 | Matsmatsmats.com Spongemat Water Absorbing Entry Mat 8
A-14 | Jiffy Steamers J4000 Pro-Line Clothes Steamer 1
A-15 | Chaney Instrument 472477 Quartz Wall Clock 6
A-16 | Metro BC 1627-34 3 Shelf Utility Cart 2
A-17 | Yamaha GB1 411" Classic Grand Piano 1
A-18 | Simplicity SE3 Computerized Sewing Machine 1
A-19 | Black & Decker D2020 Digital Advantage lron 2
A-20 | Rubbermaid 208031 32 Gaflon Round Brute Container with Dolly 1
A-21 | KI MVP BL Trolley On Wheels 2
A-22 | Chair Mat 475620 8
A-23 | Walker system Art Exhibit & Display

A-24 | Polder Deiuxe lroning Board 49x18 2




F-1 | Maytag Neptune MAH5500BWW Front Load Washer

F-2 | Maytag Centinnial MED5820TW Electric Dryer

F-3 | Whirlpool Gold GU2200XTSS Built-In Dishwasher

F-4 | GE GSH25JSTSS Side-by-Side Refrigerator

F-7 | Scotsman NME654AS-1B Nugget Ice Machine

F-8 | Sodir/Equipex Ltd. FC-60 Half-Size Convection Qven

F-9 | True Food Service Equipment, Inc. T-48 Reach-in Refrigerator
True Food Service Equipment, Inc. GDM-45 Slide Door Reach-In

F-10 | Refrigerator

F-11 | Scotsman HTB350 ice Storage Bin

F-12 | Bunn CWTF15-3 Axiom 3 Pot Automatic Coffee Brewer

E-13 | Amana RFS12S Commercial Microwave Oven

F-14 | Black & Decker ODC440 Coffeemaker
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Fulton County

Southwest Arts Phase H Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEM NO.:

A. ITEM TYPE:

1.

7.

Manufacturer:

Source:
Model Number:

Description:

Dimensions:

Upholstery:
Seat Only:

Back Only:

Finish:

8. Cther:
commercial grade and Teflon treated. Fabric to meet

B. SCHEDULE:
1. Quantity:
2. Room Assignment:

February 5, 2008

S-6
SEATING & UPHOLSTERY

Seating Incorporated

F210 Q25 TC

Flash Medium Back Chair M8 Multi-Function Center Pivot Tilter,
Backrest Angle Adjust., Foam Seat and Back Cushion, Height Adjust.,
Backrest Angle Adjust. “T” Arm

w D H

247 27" 41"

COM: Grade | Cortz

Number: CD 827

Color: Parchment

Yardage: Manufacturer's Own Material
COM: Crypton (Grade Ilf)

Pattern: Stryker

Color: Country Blue

Content: 62% Polyester, 38% Cotton
Width: 54"

Yardage: 1.75 Yds. Per Chair Back

Frame: Black Carpet Casters
Fabricator must verify Yardage requirements. Fabric must be

applicable fire codes All fabric coverage is to be returned with

furniture when shipped..

1

121 Facility Manager




Fulton County

Southwest Arts Phase |l Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEM NO.:
A. ITEM TYPE:

1. Manufacturer
2. Source:
3. Model Number:

4. Description:

5. Dimensions:
6. Upholstery:

Seat Only:

Back Only:

7. Finish:

8. Other:

B. SCHEDULE:

1. Quantity:

2. Room Assignment:

February 5, 2008

S-7
SEATING & UPHOLSTERY

Seating incorporated

2210 Q23 7C

Zircon Management High Back Task Chair — M8 Multi-Function Center
Pivot Tilter, Backrest Angle Adjust. Foam Seat and Back Cushion, Height
Adjust.

W D H

21 19" 38"

COM: Grade | Cortz

Number: CD 827

Color: Parchment

Yardage: Manufacturer's Own Material
COM: Crypton

Pattern: Stryker

Color: Country Blue

Content: 62% Polyester, 38% Cotion
Width: 54"

Yardage: 1 Yd. Per Chair Back

Frame: Black, Carpet Casters

Fabricator must verify Yardage requirements. Fabric must be
commercial grade and Teflon treated. Fabric to meet
applicable fire codes All fabric coverage is to be returned with
furniture when shipped,

{1) 122 Storage & Work Room
(1) 123 Reception Area




Fulton County

Southwest Arts Phase |l Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEM NO.:
A. ITEM TYPE:

1. Manufacturer:

2. Source:

3. Model Number:
4. Description:

5. Dimensions:

6. Upholstery:
Seat Only:

Back Only:

7. Finish:

8. Other:

February 5, 2008

S-8
SEATING & UPHOLSTERY
Patrician
35101
Alana Guest/Stack Chair
W D H
2% 24 33

Patrician Leather
Pattern: Mammut
Color: 250512 Blue
Content: Top Grain Leather
Yardage: Manufacturer's Own Material
COM:; Mayer Fabrics
Pattern: Full Circle
Color: 836-004 Cheer
Content: 100% Polyester
Yardage: 1 Yd. Per Chair Back

Chair Arms: Senate # 11

Fabricator must verify Yardage requirements. Fabric must

commercial grade and Teflon treated. Fabric to meet

B. SCHEDULE:

1. Quantity:

2. Room Assignment:

applicable fire codes All fabric coverage is to be returned with
furniture when shipped.

2

121 Facility Manager

be



Fulton County

Southwest Arts Phase Il Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEM NO.:

A ITEM TYPE:
1. Manufacturer:
2. Source:

3. Model Number:
4. Description:

5. Dimensions:

o

. Upholstery:

7. Finish:

8. Other:

B. SCHEDULE:

1. Quantity:

2. Room Assignment:

February 5, 2008

S-11
SEATING & UPHOLSTERY

Kl

PSSNAU/BLP/PBL/K]
Piretti Sled Base Stackable Chair

w D H
18 %" 214" 3tu”

Paltas (Kl Standard)
Pattern: Ping Pong; #: 27.104.011 Black {(Back Only)
2VBL Black {Seat Only)

Shell; Black Thermopiastic Shell

Frame: Black Epoxy

Upholstery: Ping Pong; # 27.104.011 Black {Back Only}/ 2VBL
Black (Seat Only)

Refined Graphic Architectural Cut Quts; Can Stack up to 8 High
on Transport Dolly

20

{9) 127 Qrchestra Pit
{(11) 150 Storage




Fulton County

Southwest Arts Phase il Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEM NO.:
A, ITEM TYPE:

1. Manufacturer:

2. Source:

3. Model Number:

4. Description:

5. Dimensions:

=X

. Upholstery:

7. Finish;

8. Other:
B. SCHEDULE:

1. Quantity:

2. Room Assignment:

February 5, 2008

S-12
SEATING & UPHOLSTERY

Leland International

MQS-A-6

Marquette Collection Stackable Side Chair - Flexible Laminated
Hardwood Shell Mounted to a Steel Rod Base w/ Concealed Fasteners

w D H

19" 20%7" 33%

N/A

Shell Colors;

Sky 75 (7 Qty.) Sherbet 80 (7 Qty.)

Deep Black 56 (8 Qty.) Nocturne 81 (7 Qty.)
Scarlet 83 {7 Qty.)

Frame: Biack

Refined Graphic Architectural Cut Outs; Can Stack up to 10 High
on Transport Dolly

36
129 Star Room

132 Maie Dressing
133 Female Dressing

135 Star Room



Fulton County Southwest Arts Phase Il Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications February 5, 2008
ITEM NO.: S-14
A. ITEM TYPE: SEATING & UPHOLSTERY
1. Manufacturer: Patrician
2. Source:
3. Model Number: 35101
4. Description: Alana Guest/Stack Chair
5. Dimensions: w D H
22% " 247 33
6. Upholstery:
Seat: Patrician
Number: WHI-2122
Pattern: Whisper
Color: Sisal
Content: Vinyt
Back: COM: Mayer Fabrics
Pattern: Full Circle
Color: 836-004 Cheer
Content: 100% Polyesier
Yardage: 1 Yd. Per Chair Back
7. Finish: Chair Arms: Senate # 11
8. Other: Fabricator must verify Yardage requirements. Fabric must

commercial grade and Teflon treated. Fabric to meet
applicable fire codes All fabric coverage is to be returned with
furniture when shipped.
B. SCHEDULE:

1. Quantity: 2

2. Room Assignment: 123 Reception Area

be



Fuiton County Southwest Arts Phase Il Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications February 5, 2008
ITEM NO.: T-1 {NEW SELECTION)
A. ITEM TYPE: TABLES
1. Manufacturer: Dick Blick Art Materials
2. Source:
3. Model Number: 30206-1108
4. Description: Debcor Worktable w/ adjustable table height. No Modesty Panel
5. Dimensions: W D H
727 30" 34"-35"
6. Upholstery: N/A
7. Finish: Frame: Black
Laminate: Standard
8. Other:
B. SCHEDULE:
1. Quantity: 3

2. Room Assignment: 140 Costume Maintenance




Fulton County Southwest Arts Phase Il Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications February 5, 2008
ITEM NO.: T-3
A. ITEM TYPE: TABLES
1. Manufacturer: Chromcraft Contract
2. Source:
3. Model Number: R961 341 77
4. Description: Ascend Caollection
5. Dimensions: Dia. Thick
18%” 1%
6. Upholstery: N/A
7. Finish: Laminate: Wilsonart; Graphite Nebula; 4623-60
Frame: Black
7. Other:
B. SCHEDULE:
1. Quantity: 2
2. Room Assignment: 129 Star Room

135 Star Room




Fuiton County

Southwest Arts Phase li Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEMNO.:

A. ITEM TYPE:
1. Manufacturer:
2. Source:
3. Model Number:
4. Description:

5. BDimensions:

[#>]

. Upholstery:

7. Finish:

8. Othern
B. SCHEDULE:
1. Quantity:

2. Room Assignment:

February 5, 2008

T-4 {(NEW SELECTION]}
TABLES

Krug

5610-30-30-21

Prado Occasional Table, Style 2 (Reverse Diamond)

w D H
30" 30 27
N/A

Standard Cherry

Matte Metal Finish

3

139 Green Room

g
k]
z



Fulton County

Southwest Arts Phase |l Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEM NO.

A. ITEM TYPE:
1. Manufacturer:
2. Source:
3. Model Number:
4. Description:

5. Dimensions:

6. Upholstery:

7. Finish:

8. Other:
B. SCHEDULE:
1. Quantity:

2. Room Assignment:

February 5, 2008

T-5 (NEW SELECTION)
TABLES

Versteel

Vela Rectangle Fixed, HP Laminate Surface, PVC Edge Table Top

W D H

48" 24"

N/A

Wood: Classic Cherry on Cherry (Custom Stain)
Corner Type:  Radius

Edge: Fluted

Base: VEY3 Base

Top Thickness: 1 %"

1

123-A Conference Room




Fulton County

Southwest Arts Phase I Theater

F.F. & E. Specifications

ITEM NO.:

A. ITEM TYPE:

1.

[»>]

7.

8.

Manufacturer:
Source:

Mode! Number;
Description:

Dimensions:

. Upholstery:
Finish:

Other:

B. SCHEDULE:

1.

2.

Quantity:

Room Assignment:

February 5, 2008

A-11 (NEW SELECTION)

MISCELLANEOQOUS FURNITURE & ACCESSORIES

Versieel

ENWB 48391
Entourage Wall Board w/ Laminate Doors

W L H
43" 397

N/A

Wooed: Classic Cherry on Cherry {Custom Stain)

1

123-A Conference Room




